Ector County Independent School District
Odessa, Texas

Memorandum

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Tom Crowe, Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF MODIFICATIONS TO THE CHARTER
PERFORMANCE CONTRACT WITH ECTOR SUCCESS ACADEMY
NETWORK

DATE: June 12, 2018

Attached is a copy of the modified Performance Contract between Ector County ISD and
Ector Success Academy Network. This Contract was originally executed by both parties on
April 30, 2018. Since that date, Texas Education Agency has notified the District of a
technical modification required to be made to the Contract in order to meet the standard for
approval of the request for Senate Bill 1882 benefits. The attached copy includes the
technical modification requested by TEA.

*kkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkx

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the Modifications to the Charter
Performance Contract with Ector Success Academy Network as presented and direct Mr.
Crowe to execute the modified contract on behalf of the Board.
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Respectfully submitted,

Tom Crowe Tatiana Dennis - Associate Attorney
Superintendent of Schools Atkins, Hollmann, Jones, Peacock, Lewis & Lyon






